INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 709
Duluth Public Schools
Historic Old Central High School - 215 N. 1st Avenue E.
Tel. (218) 336-8738 Duluth, Minnesota 55802-2069 Fax (218) 336-8777

MEMORANDUM
To: Bill Hanson, CFO/Executive Director of Business Services
From: Tony Kelekovich, Supervisor of Purchasing

Subject:  BID-1225 Data Center Co-Location Services

Date: August 30, 2012

A request for bids for data center co-location services was advertised and sent to six (6) vendors. One (1) bid
was received with the following result for a five (5) year contract:

VENDOR SYR TOTAL

INVOLTA § 294,044

The Technology Department (Bart Smith) and the Purchasing Department (Tony Kelekovich) analyzed the
bid.

Keith Anderson, Media and Technology Coordinator, recommends accepting the low bid meeting
specifications for a five (5) year contract as submitted by Involta in the total amount of § 294,044.

Keith Anderson will attend the Business Committee meeting to answer any questions as they pertain to this
recommendation.

Fund:

Program:

Fund Custodian:




BID-1225

DATA CENTER CO-LOCATION SERVICES

CITON
DULUTH MN

COMPUDYNE EDGE
DULUTH MN

ENTERPRISE VISIONS
DULUTH MN

ENVENTIS TELECOM
(SUBSIDIARY OF HICKORYTECH)
DULUTH MN

1 SQ FT AGC OF MINNESOTA
ST PAUL MN

INVOLTA
ST. PAUL MN
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NO BID

NO BID

NO RESPONSE

NO RESPONSE

NO RESPONSE

§ 294,044



